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J. Smart & Co. {Contractors) PLC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the ANNUAL GENERAL MECETING of the Company will be held at the
Registered Qffice, 28 Cramond Road South, Edinpburgh on I4th December 2006 at 12 noon, for the
following purposes

1 To receive and consider the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31+t July 2006
7 To recerve and consider the Report on Directors’ Remuneration for the year ended 31st July 2006

To declare a dividend

To elect Directors

To authorise fees payable to the Directors

To re elect the Auditors

~ o L W

To authonse the Directors to determine the remuneration of the Auditors
8§ To transact any other business of an Annual General Meeting

A member entitled to attend and vote at this Meetng 15 entitied to appomt one or more proxies to attend and
vote on a poll mnstead of im A proxy need not also be a member Forms of proxy, if used, must be lodged at
the Registered Office at least 24 hours before the time fixed for the Meeung

There are no Directors’ service contracts 1n existence

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD,

A D McCLURE, SECRETARY
28 CrAMOND ROAD SOUTH,
EpinurGH EH4 6AB

I4th November 2006

Note The dividend, 1f approved, will be pmd on 18th December 2006 to shareholders on the Register at the
¢lose of business on 1st December 2006




J. Smart & Co (Contractors} PLC

CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

ACCOUNTS

This 15 the first year 1n which the accounts have to be prepared 1n accordance with the International Financial
Reporting Standards Group profits for the year before tax turned out at £13 760 000 which compares with the
restated figure for the previous vear of £15,991,000 Both of these figures include unrealised gans m revalued
property as required by the new accounting regime If the impact of revalued property on the figures is
disregarded then a truer reflection of Group Performance emerges 1n the form of £7,005,000 profit before tax
{imcluding £899,000 profit from property sales) for the year under review which would compare with a figure
for the previous year of £5 514,000 (including £131,000 profit from property sales)

The Board 15 recommending a2 Final Dividend of 9 80p neit making a total for the vear of 12 80p nett which
compares with 17 40p nett for the previous year After warvers by members holding approximately 51% of the
shares, the Drvidends will cost the Company £630,000

Profit adjusted for pension scheme deficit, dividends paid and fair value reserve when added to opening
sharcholders’ funds brings the total equity of the Group to £84,080,000

TRADING ACTIVITIES

Group turmover mncreased by 18%, own work capitalised was again negligible and other operating mcome
decreased by 49 Total Group profits decreased by 14% Underlying Group profits excludmg unrealised gains
in revalued property mcreased by 27%

Tumnover and profits in contracung mcreased Sales and profits 1 private housing dechined Sales 1n precast
concrete manufacture remained static, however continued pressure on sales and prices shightly increased losses

We have commenced construction of a second large 1ndusinal unat at Cardonald Business Park, Glasgow and
a large pre let industnal unit m Helen Street, Glasgow Demolition and facade retention are progressing at
Bndgeside Works, a mixed commercial and residental development mm McDonald Road, Edinbuigh The
upgrading and refurbishment operation at our large otfice development 1n Links Place, Edinburgh referred to
in last year’s review s in full swing and 1s attracting favourable tenant and market reaction

The fourth and last phase of our joint venture development with EDI (Industral) Limited at Al Industrial
Estate, Edinburgh comprising two industnial units, one of which 1s pre let, 15 now underway

Phase three of our jomnt venture development with EDI at Starlaw Industnal Estate, Livingston, 15 now complete
and let Both of the Al and Starlaw developments are currently being marketed as investment sales

Negonations are sull proceeding for two pre lets at Prestonfield Park, Edinburgh, cur jomnt venture with
Walker Group

FUTURE PROSPECTS
We anticipate commencing our second office development for lease/sale at Glenbervie Business Park near
Surbing in the next calendar year Rental income 15 expected to decrease

The amount of contracting work 1n hand 15 less than at this tume Jast year As before the majonty of this work
has been obtained on a negouated and/or design and construct basis and the balance by tradittonal competitive
tender Turnover 1n contracting 1s expected to be down Private house sdles are again not eapected to be
signficant this year

Subject to the effect of wnrealised gains in revalued property, profit from property sales and unforeseen or
exceptional circumstances, It ts anticipated that profit for the current vear will be lews than last year

J M SMART
14th November 2006 Chairman




J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC

DIRECTORS

JM Smart, Chairman and Managing Director Aged 62
Joined the company 1n 1967
Appointed director 1n 1978 and appointed Charrman 1n 1988

K H Hastings Aged 60
Joined the company in 1974
Appointed director 1n 1985

A D McClure Aged 60
Joined the company in 1964
Apponted director in 1987

L. E Glenday Aged 58
Joined the company i 1972
Appointed director 1 2001




J Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS 31st JULY 2006

The Durectors submut therr Annual Report and Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st July 2006

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The profits of the Group for the year after charging taxation amount to £10,629,000

The Directors have made the following appropnations
Paying an intennm dividend for 2006 of 3 00p per share (2005, 2 90p) after waivers £147,000
Paying a final dividend for 2005 of 9 50p per share (7004, 9 15p) after waivers 468,000
615,000

Certain shareholders have warved the mtenim drvidend for 2006 and final dividend for 2005 aggregating
£645,000
The Directors recommend a final dividend for the year of 9 80p per share, making a total for the year of 12 80p

The final dividend, if approved, will be paid to all Members on the Share register of the Company at the close
of business on st December 2006 Dividend warrants will be posted on 15th December 2006

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true

and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for that penod

In prepanng those financial statements, the Directors are required to

— select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently,

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

— prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless 1t 1s mappropriate to presume that the
Group will continue 1n business

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy

at any time the financial position of the Group and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply

with the Compames Act 198% and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as adopted by the

European Unmion They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and hence for taking

reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregulanties



J. Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (contd ) 31st JULY 2006

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and 1ts subsidianies are building and public works contracting of all
types, bulding for sale of private houses, carrving out of mndustrial and commercial developments and
redevelopments for sale or lease and the manufacture for sale of concrete building products

The company has mierests in Jomt Venture Compames as follows

Name of Joint Venture Company Percentage of mterest held Jomnt Ventare Party
Edinburgh Industrnial Estates Limuted 50% EDI (Industrial) Linnted
Prestonfield Development Company Limited 50% Watker Holdings (Scotland) Limited
Northrigg Limuted 50% Fordevelopments Limited
Puff Street Lumited 50% Keane Developments Limited

Full details of the Joint Venture companies are given 1n note 14 to the accounts

BUSINESS REVIEW
Group operations duning the year were as follows

BUILDING

Several housing contracts for housing associations, one contract for 72 flatted dwellings for a national
housebuilder and the contract for the large wmdustrial unit compnsing phase 3 of Starlaw Industnial Estate
Livingston for our joint venture company Edinburgh Indusinal Estates Limuted

PLUMBING
All plumbing and domestc heating sub contract work in above contracts

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Smali to medium <i1zed civil engineering contracts for Local Authorities, Enterpnse Companies, private
housebulders, private chients and emergency call out and remedial works for the Coal Authonty

PRECAST CONCRETE

Manufacture and sale of hydraulically pressed concrete products (kerbs, paving slabs, etc } Sales to burlders
merchants, contractors, housebuilders and prnivate mdividuals

PROPERTY

Income from rent and service charges recerved from tenants of indastnal and commercial properties owned n
the Central Belt of Scotland Neghigible development work carnied out Property sales amounted to £5,200,000

FINANCIAL
Income from nterest on cash deposits and dividends and profits from sale of equity mvestments

JOINT VENTURES

Income from 1ent and service charges recerved from tenants of industnal properties owned 1n Edimbwigh and
Livingston Edinburgh Industrial Estates Limated commenced development of large industrial unit at
Livingston




J Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (contd )

BUSINESS REVIEW {contd )

31st JULY 2006

SUMMARY
Profit
excluding
unrealised
SAINS 3N
revalued
Revenue Profit property
£000 £000 £000
Construction 26 247 1,717 1717
investment 5,819 10,527 4 981
Jomnt Ventures — 1316 307
32,066 13 760 7,005

Group turnover during the year increased bv £3,969,000 rental income excluding Jownt Ventures, decreased by
£246,000, profit from property sales increased by £768,000 and net gain on valuation of properties decreased
by £4,490,000 resulting 1o an Qperating Profit of £11,826,000 The Group’s share of profits i Joint Ventures
increased by £803 000 and mvestment income ncludmng profit on sale of equity mvestments increased by
£257,000 resulting i Profit before Taxation of £13,760,000 compared with the restated figure of £15 991 000
for the previous year Excluding unrezlised gains in revalued property produces a figure of £7,005.000 before

tax for the year under review compared with a restated figure of £35,514,000 for the previous year

GROUP FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

2006

£000
Turnover (Revenue) 26 149
Own work capitalised 98
Other operating income {Group rental income mcluding service charges) 5,819
Profit before 1ax 13,760
Profit excluding unrealised gains 1n revalued property 7 005
Profit excleding unrealised gamns in revalued property
and profit from property sales 6,106
Group wnvestment income including profit/loss on sales of vestments 396
Share of Jomt Ventures’ profits excluding
unrealised gamns n revalued property 307
Group balance sheet 84,080

Movement

18%

Negligible
(4%)
(14%)

7%

13%
185%

(1%}
13%

Restated
2005
£000

22,180
20
6,063
15,997
5514

5383
139

311
74,597



J Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS {contd.)

BUSINESS REVIEW (contd }

PRINCIPAL RISK FACTORS

RISK AND IMPACT

Mam focus 1n contracting 15 on soctal
housing which can be highly
compenive putling pressure on
rurnover and margins

Cuts o funding reduce or suspend the
social housing programme resulting n
reduced contracting workload and
substantial redundanctes

Inability to find tenants for new
development space and loss of existing
tenants leads to reduction of revenue
and capital resources

31st JULY 2006

MEASURE

« Gemune ‘All Trades” Contractor employing own plant and
directly employed operatives to carry out all basic trades

* No “labour only” sub contractors

« Long serving site supervisory staff promoted through the ranks

* Specialist trades sub contracted to pool of tned and tested
sub contractors who are paid 1o full on or ahead of tme

* Clients receive pre contract design advice to resolve potential
techmcal problems

+ As property and pnvate residential developers we wdennfy sites
unsuttable for private development and offer them to Housing
Associations to negotiate package

We believe the above measures ensure a high standard of service,
qualty and progress which permuts our chents to employ usona
partnenng “best value” basis where price 1s not the only cniternion
and repeat business results

* Take up slack by divertung <taff and workforce to private
commercial ¢nd residential developments held n reserve
Unlike a pure “contractor * we can take the portion of affordable
housing required by the Plamming Authonty on a private
residential development to a Housing Association resulting 1n
reciprocal business and increased workload

+ We now have four joint ventures in private development for

which we carry out the work and are actively pursuing more

By restricung our operations to the Central Belt of Scotland we
are only imvolved i familiar locations we understand

Secure a pre let before commencement of development

* Only commence speculative development after a careful
assessment of the local market and once we are reascnably
certam of securmg tenants

Freshen up existing developments from tme to time 1n order to
retain and attract tenants and mamtain marhet mterest

»



J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (contd ) 31st JULY 2006

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
Note 28 to the accounts gives details of the most recent actuanal review af the Group’s defined benefit pension
scheme

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Full details of the movements in Property plant and equipment and Investment properties during the year
are given 1n notes 12 and 13 to the accounts

At 31st July 2005 a valuation of the Group’s non investment heritable properties was carmed out by
Mr K H Hastings, FRIC S, a Director of the Holding Company This valuation, which has not been
incorporated into these accounts, showed a net surplus aver the cost of these properties before depreciation
of £1,299 000 In the opinton of the directors there has been no matenal change 1n the value of these properties
as at 31st July 2006

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

It 15 not anticipated that the activites of the Company and 1ts subsidianies, as described above, will
substanbially change 1n the immediate future

EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT

It 1s Company policy that there should be effective communication with employees at all levels on matters
which affect their current jobs or future prospects In achieving this policy, the Directors are aware of the need
to take account of the practical and commercial considerations of the Company, and of the needs of employees

DISABLED EMPLOYEES

The policy of the Company with regard to disabled persons 1s to give full and fair consideration to all
applicants for employment and to a1l employees 1n relatton to promotion Wherever possible, employees who
become disabled during their employment are offered suitable alternative employment

POLITICAL AND CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
Chantable contributions made by the Group amounted to £23,000 There were no political contributions

CREDITOR STATEMENT POLICY

The Group’s policy concerning payment of trade creditors 1s to settle 1n accordance with accepted best
practice 1n the building ndustry, 1e payment 1s made bv the end of the month following the month of
supply or delivery Further information relating to the policy on payment of creditors may be obtained
from the Group’s registered office The average number of days taken to pay creditors 1s 16, based on the
average daily amount 1nvoiced by suppliers durning the year and the creditors balance at the year end



J. Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companes

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (contd.) 31st JULY 2006

DIRECTORS AND THEIR INTERESTS
(1)  The Directors at 31st July 2006 and their beneficial interests in the share capital of the Company were

as follows
1st August 2005 31st July 2006
Ordinary shares of 10p each Ordinary shares of 10p each
Beneficial holdings Beneficial holdings

J M Smart 4 844 700 4 844,700
K H Hastings 63,000 63,000
A D McClure 55,000 55,000
L E Glenday 45,000 45,000

(m) Mr L E Glenday retires bv rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re election
(u1y There are no Directors’ service contracts n existence

(1v) Details of Directors” beneficial interests 1n any contracts to which the parent company or any substdiary
COmpany was a party are shown m note 31 to the accounts

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
As far as the Directors are aware, other than the Directors, the Company has been nottfied that as at ?4th
October 2006, the following have interests of more than 3% 1 the Company’s 15sued share capital

Number %
Mr A J Whitehead 312 542 310
Octet Investments Limited 324,480 322

CLOSE COMPANY STATUS

On the wformation avarlable the Directors are of the opimion that the Company 1s not a Close Company
within the provisions of the Income and Corporanon Taxes Act 1988, as amended



J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (contd } 31st JULY 2006

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

This statement details how vour Company has applied the main and supporting principles of corporate
governance as set out i Section 1 of the 2003 FRC Combined Code on Corporate Governance and gives
reasons for any non comphance The Board i1s comnutted to the principles of openness, integrity and
accountability mm dealing with the Company’s affairs and believes it has always acted with probity in the best
wterests of the Company, 1ts employees and shareholders without recourse to guidance or mstruction from
others and fully mtends to continue to do so 1n the future The Board recognises that 1t has not comphed,
throughout the year, in whole or in part, with the provisions A1 1to A14,A21,A22 A31t0A33 A4d1
0A44 A46,A61.A7T1,A72,BI1,B13 B15B21twB23,C31t0C36D11andD23ofthe
Code, details of and explanations for which are given below

THE BOARD

Your Board consists entirely of working Directors who aggregate 147 years’ service with the Company, 73 of
those as Darectors The Board comprises the executive management of the Company, being the Chairman and
three Executive Directors, and thus mamtans full control of the Company Decisions are accordingly taken
quichly and eftectinely following ad hoc consultahon ameng the Directors concerned when any matter arses

Your Board takes the view that this direct and flexible approach 1s preferable to the moie cumbersome
procedures prevalent o larger orgamsanons and has made a considerable comtnbution to your Company s
continuing success and ensures that this approach best serves the interests of the Company and 1ts shareholders

The Board held four formal meetings dunng the year All directors were present at all of these meetings A
formal schedule of reserved matters i1s not required since the Board 1s the executive management of the
Company, tahes the decisions on all material matters and thereby exercises full direction and control

The members of the Board have complete freedom to seek independent professional advice, at the Company’s
expense, when any member feels it appropniate to do so All Directors have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary, who 15 also a Director and is responsible for ensuning that Board procedures are
followed and that applicable rules and regulations are complied with All Directors express their views and
makhe a vatuable contribution to the running of the Company

The Charrman of the Company 1s also the Managing Director Beanng m nund the size of the Company, the
Board sees no value m sphitung the role of Chairman and Managing Dutector, a policy which has served your
Company well over very many years

The Board considers that increasing the manning level of the Board by 0% by the appomntment of two non
executive Directors would 1ncrease costs and 1mpose 4an additional adimunistrative burden for no discermble
benefit and, accordingly, would serve no useful purpose As the Board is the executive management of the
Company. 1 ensures that all information 1s supphed timeously and 1n a form suitable to enable 1t to discharge
1ts duties All Directors are properly briefed on all 1ssues arising at Board meetings As a result of the Company
not appointng non executive Directors the Company has not established Nomination, Remuneration or Audit
Committees

Nominauons for appomntment of new Directors to the Board are submutted by the Chatrman for approval by the
other members of the Board As all the Directors of the company were long serving employees of the Company
at the time of thewr appomtment, no formal tatlored mduction upon joimng the Board was necessary However,
all Drrectors are free to recerve any traming they require for the furtherance of their duttes, 4nd the Board’s
pohcy 1s to encourage this

The Company’s Articles of Association require that new Directors are subject to re election at the first Annual
General Meeting after their appomntment and that one third of ehgible Directors with the exception of the
Managmg Drrector seek re election dat the AGM each year

1



J. Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (contd } 31st JULY 2006

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (contd }

THE BOARD (contd )
There 1s no formal system of performance evalvation of the Board or its members

As the Company has no Remuneration Commuttee the Chawrman is responsible for fiaing the remuneration
packages of the Directors based on therr performance and the scope of therr duties and responsibilities

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors have sole responsibility for preparing the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts, the intenim
report and other price sensitive public reports 1n a balanced and understandable manner

GOING CONCERN

The Directors consider that the Group has adequate resources o confinue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future and therefore continue to adopt the going concern basts in preparing the accounts

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board 1s responsible for and annuaily reviews the Group’s system of internal financial control and monitors
its effectiveness The Board's system of mternal control 1s designed to manage the nisk of failure to achieve
business objectives rather than climinate 1t By s nature any system of internal control can provide only
reasonable and not absolute assurance agamst material misstatement or loss

The Directors have established an orgamsational structure with clear lines of responsibility and appropnate
reporting procedures, the effectiveness of which s continually reviewed by the Directors The marn features of
the Group’s system of internal financial control are

Contracts, development projects, land purchase and acquisition of fixed assets are proceeded with after due
consideration by the Directors

Monthly reports are prepared for every contract and development project for review by the Directors
Monthly subsidiary company reports are also prepared for constderation by the Directors
Treasury operations are carmied out i accordance with policies and procedures approved by the Board

During the year under review and up to the approval of the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts there has
been, and continues to be, an ongoing process of 1dentification by the Directors of the key areas of nish within
the Group and of appropriate action to mitigate and montor such nisk

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Board has considered and for the tune being has concluded that an mternal audit function 15 not necessary
The Board will continue to review the need for such a function on a regular basis

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND AUDITORS

As stated above the Company has not established an Audit Commttee It 15 the responsibihty of the Chatrman
and Company Secretary on a conhnuing basis to consider how the financial reporung and 1nternal control
principles apply to the Company, to mamtam an appropriate relahonship with the Company s Auditors and to
review the scope and results of the audit and uts cost effectiveness The Board 1s responsible for setung the
remuneration of the Auditors In order to ensure the continued independence and obgectivity of the Group's
External Auditors, the Board has established policies regarding the provision of non audit services by the
Auditors In some cases, the nature of the non audit advice may make it more tumely and cost effective 1o select
the Group’s Auditors, who already have a good understanding of the Group In other circumstances the
decisions on the allocanon of work are made on the basis of competence and cost effectiveness The Group’s
Audttors are subject to professional standards which safeguard the mtegnty of the anditing role performed on
behalf of shareholders



J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (contd ) 31st JULY 2006

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (contd )

RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has in the past and will m the future continue to enter wnto dialogue with mstrtutionat
sharcholders wherever possible and the Chairtnan 1s respeasible for commumcations with mstitutional
shareholders and 10 ensare that therr views and concerns are communcated to the Board

All shareholders have an opportumity at the AGM to participate 1n questions and answers with the Board on
matters relating to the Company

At the AGM separate resolutions will be proposed on each substantially separate 1ssue and the pumber of proay
votes recerved for and agamst each resolution will be announced

AUDITORS

In accordance with section 385 of the Companies Act 1985 a resolution proposing that French Duncan LLP
be reappoimted as auditors of the company wall be put to the Annual General Meeting

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE TO AUDITORS
In the case of each of the Directors who were Directors at the date this Report was approved

So far as the Directors are aware, there was no relevant audie informaton (as defined 1in the Companies Act
1985) of which the Company s auditors are unaware, and

Each of the Darectors has taken all steps that they ought to have taken as a Director tn order to make themselves
aware of any relevant aucht mmformation and to establish that the Company’s auditors are awate of that
mformation

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD,

ﬂ A D McCLURE,
14th November 7006 . Secretary



J. Smart & Co. {Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT ON DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 31st JULY 2006

The Directors’ Remuneratron Report for the year to 31st July 2006 15 set out below, in compliance with
current Listing Rules and statutory reporting requirements

The Listing Rules require a Company to wclude a statement 1 1ts Anoual Report and Statement of
Accounts as to whether or not 1t has complied with Section B of the Code of Best Practice annexed to the
Listing Rules These provisions require the Compdny (o set up 4 remunerdtion Comimttee CONsiStmg
exclusively of non executive Directors to determine the executive Directors® remuneration

For reasons set out upder Corporate Governance above, your Board has appomted no non executive
Directors and therefore no remuneration commuttee

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company’s policy on Enrectors’ remuneration for the current and future yea:s 1s that individual rewards
should reflect performance and the scope of their duties and responsibilities

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The following rables show am analvsis of the various elements of remuneration recervable by those
Directors who served dunng the year ended 31st July 2006

Directors’ Remuneration
[Audited Information)

Salary and Taxable Total Total

Fees Benefits 2006 2005

£000 £ 000 £000 £000

J M Smart 95 8 103 98
K H Hastngs 101 8 109 104
A D McClure 97 8 105 100
L E Glenday 97 8 105 100

Directors’ Pension Benefits
{Audited Information}
Transfer Value Transfer Value
Gross Increase Total accrued  of accrued  of accrued  Total change

In accrued pension at pension at pension at n value

pension 3117106 31/7/06 31/7/05  dunng penod

£ £ £ £ £

K H Hasungs 5,168 50 570 775,987 602,485 170,570
A D McClure 4,147 51,912 755 746 606,173 146,811
L E Glenday 4,719 48,367 674,635 532,509 139,314

Mr } M Smart has an individual money purchase pension plan and the contnbution made by the Company
durmg the year was £26,874

No Director receives fees or bonuses

No Director holds share options and there 15 no scheme 1 place which could grve such an entitlement nor 1s
there any long term incentive scheme

No Director has a service contract with the company and accordingly peniods of notice and ternumation
payments would be construed 1n accordance with Employment Law

14



J. Smart & Co. (Contractors} PLC and Subsidiary Companies

REPORT ON DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (contd.) 31st JULY 2006

PERFORMANCE GRAPH !

The graph below shows the total shareholder return performance of the Company’s shares i companson
with the FTSE Real Estate Index for the five years to 31st July 2006 For the purposes of the graph, total
shareholder return has been calculated as the percentage change durning the tive year pertod in the market
price of the shares, assumung that dividends are rernvested

Total Shareholder Return over the last five financial years

/

£
250

150
JSmart & Co
100 {Contractors) PLC
~~#— FTSE Real Estate Index
50

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

This graph shows the value of £100 invested 1 J Smart & Co (Contractors) PL.C over the last five
financial years compared to £100 mmvested 1n the FTSE Real Estate Index which the Directors believe 1s
the most appropriate comparative index

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD,

/7 A D McCLURE
14th November 2006 Secietary



J. Smart & Co {Contractors} PLC and Subsidiary Companies

INDEPENDENT REPORT OF THE AUDITORS 31st JULY 2006

INDEPENDENT REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
To THE SHAREHOLDERS OF J SMART & Co {ConTRACTORS) PLC

We have audited the financial statements on pages 18 to 60 which have been prepared under the histoncal cost
convention as modified by the revaluanon of certain fired assets and the accounting policies set out on pages
24 10 29 We have also audited the information m the Directors” Remuneration Report that 1s descorbed as
having been audited

This report 15 made solely to the Company’s shareholders, as a body m accordance wath Section 235 of the
Companies Act 1985 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company s
shareholders those matters we are required to state to them m an auditors’ report and for no other purpose To
the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibtlity to anyone other than the
Company and the Company’s shareholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opimnions
we have formed

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Dnrectors are responsible for the preparatzon of the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts As descnibed
above this includes responsibility for preparing the financial statements 1n accordance with applicable United
Kingdom law and those Intemational Frnancial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted for use in the European
Umon The Directors are also responsible for preparing the Directors’ Remuneraiion Report

Our responsibihity 1s to audit the financial statements and that part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report which
15 to be audited, m accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requurements, International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Treland) and the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority

We report to you our opimion as to whether the financial statements and the audited part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report, give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in accordance with the
Compames Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation We also report to you if, m our opinion, the
Directors report 1s not consistent with the financial statements, 1f the Compdny has not Kept proper
accounting records, if we have not received all the informanion and explanations we require for our audi,
or 1if information specified by law or the Listng Ruoles regarding Darectors remuneration and transachions
with the Group 18 not disclosed

We review whether the statement on pages 11 to 13 reflects the Company’s comphance with the nine
provisions of the 2003 FRC Combined Code specified for our review by the Finanaial Services Authorrty,
and we report 1f 1t does not ‘We are not required to consider whether the Board's statements on internal
control cover all nsks and contrels, or form an opimon on the effectiveness of the Group's corporate
governance procedures or s risk and control procedures

‘We read the other information contained m the Annual Report, including the Corperate Governance
Statement and the wnaudited part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report, and consider whether 1t 1s
consistent with the audited financial statements We copsider the impheations for our report if we become
aware of any apparent nisstatements or materal inconsistencies with the financial statements



J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

INDEPENDENT REPORT OF THE AUDITORS (contd ) 31st JULY 2006

BASIS OF AUDIT OPINION

We conducted our audit m accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the
Auditing Practices Board An audit includes examindtion, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures m the financial statements It also includes an assessment of the significant estmates and
Judgements made by the Drrectors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropnate to the Group's circumstances consistently apphied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the informanon and explarations which we considered
necessary 1n order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the audsted financial
statements and the audited part of the Drrectors’ Remuneration Report are free from matenal misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other iarregulanty or error In fornung our opinmion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information mn the financial statements and the cudited part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report

OPINION
In our oprmien
+  the Group financial statements give a frue and fair view, m accordance with those JFRSs adopied for
use 1n the BEuropean Umon, of the state of the Group s affairs as at 31st July 2006 and of its
profit and cash flows for the year then ended
*  the Company financial statements give a true and farr view, m accordance with those IFRSs
adopted for use m the European Umion as apphed m accordance with the provisions of the
Compames Act 1985, of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31st July 2006 and of its cash
flows for the year then ended,
+ the financial statements and that part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Compames Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS
Regulation, and

. the information given 1n the Directors’ Report 15 consistent with the financial statements

/,(// ol

P IL "
375 WEST (GEORGE STREET, FRENCH DUNCAN LLP,
Grasgow G2 4LW Chartered Accountants and
14th November 2006 Registered Audrtor

17



J. Smart & Co. {Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT for the year ended 31st JULY 2006

Notes

REVENUE
Own work capitalised

Cost of sales
GROSS PROFIT

Other operating mcome 3
Net operating expenses

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE PROFITS ON SALE AND
NET REVALUATION GAINS ON INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Profit ansimg on sale of 1avestment properties
Net gam on valuathon of tnvestment properties

OPERATING PROFIT 5
Share of profits 1n Jomnt Ventures 14
Income from investments 6
Decrease m amount wntten off investments

{Loss)/Profit on sale of mvestments

Finance income 7
Finance costs 7
PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Taxation 8

PROFIT ATTRIBUTAELE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 12

All activites 1n both the current and previous year relate to continuing operations

The notes on pages 24 to 60 form an miegral part of these accounts
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Restated
2006 2005
£°000 £°000
26,149 22,180
98 20
26,247 22,200
(21,378) (17,915)
4,869 4,285
5,819 6,063
(3,307 (5,289)
5381 5,061
899 131
5,546 10,036
11,826 15,228
1,651 848
84 49
— 40
(40) 22
182 109
(143) £305)
13,760 15,997
(3,131) (4,277)
10,629 11,714
1G> 43p 116 19p




J Smart & Co. {Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSE
AND CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED

3157 JULY 2006

Actuarial oss recogmsed on defined benefit pension schemes

Deferred taxation on actuanal loss

NET DEFICIT RECOGNISED DIRECTLY IN EQUITY

Profit for the period

TOTAL RECOGNISED iNCOME AND EXPENSE FOR THE PERIOD

ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AS AT 31ST JULY 2006

As at I+t August 2004

Total recognised Income and Expense
Dradends

As at 31st July 2005

Adoption of IAS 32 and 39

Opemng equuty restated after adoption
of 1AS 37 and 39

Total recogmsed Income and Expense
Fair value adjustment net of tax
Dividends

As at 31st July 2006

Notes
28
22

Restated

7006 2005
£°000 £'000
(1,538) {1.035)
461 310
(1,077} (725)
10 629 11,714
9,552 10,989
9,537 10,989

Share Fair Value Retained
Capital Reserve Earmings Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
1,008 — 63,193 64,201
— — 10,989 10,989
— — {593) (593)
1,008 — 73,589 74,597
— 296 73 369
1 008 256 73,667 74,966
—_ — 9552 9,552
— i77 — 177
— -— {615) {615)
1,008 473 82,599 84,080

The notes on pages 24 to 60 form ap miegral part of these accounts
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J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Compames

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st JULY 2008

Restated
Notes 2006 2005
£000 £'000
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Propertv, plant and equipment 12 2 566 1,478
Investment properues 13 77,436 75,985
Tavestments s Jomt Ventures 14 4,604 3,172
Fmancial assets 15 1,499 —
Other recervables 17 2,796 1656
Deferred tax asset 22 2,531 2,108
91 432 84,349
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 16 2,305 4,924
Trade and other receivables 17 2,704 2,766
Other investments 18 — 1,038
Cash and bank 19,251 2014
15,260 10,742
TOTAL ASSETS 106.692 95,061
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retirement benefit obhgauons 28 8,201 7,028
Deferred tax habnlities 22 9,734 8 876
17,935 15,904
CURRENT LIABITIES
Trade and other payables 20 3331 3,917
Current tax habtlities 1.346 673
4,677 4,590
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,612 20,494
NET ASSETS 84,080 74,597
EQUITY
Called up share capital 23 1,008 1,008
Fair value reserve 24 473 —
Retamed earnings 24 82,599 73,589
TOTAL EQUITY 84,080 74,597
Approved by the Board on M SMART, Duector
14th November 2006 McCLURE Director

The notes on pages 74 to 60 form an integral part of these accounts
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J. Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

COMPANY BALANCE SHEET as at 31st JULY 2006

Restated
Notes 2006 2005
£ 0600 £ 000
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 12 735 574
Investments in Subsidianes and Jomnt Ventures 14 789 789
Other recenables 17 2,796 1,636
Deferred tax asset 22 7,493 2,108
6,813 5,127
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventones 16 1,761 4,489
Trade and other recervables 17 2 567 2,213
Current tax assets 492 538
Cash and bank 2,819 1,578
7,639 8,818
TOTAL ASSETS 14,452 13,945
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retrrement benefit obligations 28 8,201 7.028
Deferred tax abilities 22 48 57
8,249 7.085
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 20 1.958 2,550
Current tax liabilities — —_
1958 2,550
TOTAL UABILITIES 10,207 9,635
NET ASSETS 4245 4,310
EQUITY
Called up share capital 23 1,008 1,008
Retamed earmings 24 3,237 3,302
TOTAL EQUITY 4,245 4,310
Appraved by the Board on 4 SMART, Drirector
14th November 2006 /| p McCLURE, Duector

The notes on pages 24 to 60 form an mtegral part of these accounts
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J. Smart & Co. (Contractors} PLC and Subsidiary Companies

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st JULY 2006

Restated
Notes 2006 200>
£000 £°000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 25(a) 5,551 4,046
Tax paid on profits (1,520} {(1,299)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4,031 2,747
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {662) (386)
Purchase of mvestment properties 27 (307}
Sale of property, plant and equipment 50 69
Sale of mvestment properties 5,119 386
Expenditure on own work capitahised (98) {20}
Purchase of wnvestments (369) —
Proceeds of sale of investments 456 —_
Interest recerved 353 106
Interest pard (1) {38)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 4,321 {190)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (615} (393)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (615) {593)
INCREASE IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK 8,237 1,964
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 25(b) 2,014 50
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK AT END OF PERIOD 25(b) 10,251 2,014

The notes on pages 74 to 60 form an integral part of these accounts

22



J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st JULY 2006

Restated
Notes 2006 2005
£'000 £7000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 26(a) 2,670 2,619
Tax pard on profits (330} (298)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,290 2,321
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (461) (235)
Sale of property, plant and equipment 28 20
Interest recerved — 3
Interest paid (H (26)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 434) (238)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid (615) (593)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (615) (593)
TNCREASE IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK 1,241 1,490
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 26(b) 1,578 88
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANK AT END OF PERIOD 26(b} 2319 1,578

The notes on pages 24 1o 60 form an integral part of these accounts

23



J. Smart & Co {Contractors} PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 31st JULY 2006

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The accounts are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
and Internatronal Financial Reporung Interpretattons Committee (IFRIC) interpretations endorsed
by the European Unmion (EU) and with those parts of the Compames Act 1985 applicable to
companies reporting under IFRS

These are the first IFRS consolidated accounts of the group and IFRS 1 First ime Adopuon of
International Financial Reporting Standards has been applied Explanations of how the transitton to
IFRS has affected the reported financial position and financial performance of the Group are set out
m note 32

The Group has early adopted IAS 19 (revised 2004) Employee Benefits, which allows actuanal
gains and losses to be accounted for wn full through the Statement of Recognised Income and
Expense

At the date of authonsation of these financial statements, a number of new IFRS Standards and
Interpretations were mn 1ssue but not yet effecuive, and have not been adopted early by the Group
The Durectors anticipate that the only significant :mpact of the adoption of these Standards and
Interpretations will relate to the adoption of IFRS 7 Financial Instruments Disclosures, which 1s
effective from 1st January 2007 and introduces improvements to the information about financial
mstruments, mcluding specifving minimum disclosures on credit nisk, hquid nisk and market nsk

The Group has tahen advantage of the exemption available under IFRS 1 and apphed 1AS 37 Financial
Imstruments Dasclosure and Presentation and IAS 39 Fmancial Instruments Recogmtion and
Measurement as from 1st August 2005 As a result, financial assets for the year to 31st July 2005 have
been accounted for and presented 1in accordance with UK GAAP

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently apphed to all periods presented 1n
these accounts as well as 1n the preparation of the opeming IFRS Balance Sheet at 1st August 2004
for the purposes of the transition to JFRS

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estumates and assumptions
concermng the future that may affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
armmounts of assets and habihittes and income and expenses Management believes that the eshmates
and assumptions used in the preparation of these accounts are reasonable However, actual outcomes
may differ from those anticipated

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Group accounts consolidate the accounts of J Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and all its
subsidiartes made up to 31st July each year Subsidianies are entities controlled by the Company
Control 15 assumed where the Company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity so as to obtain benefits from 1ts actvities

Intra group balances and any income or expenses arising from intra group transactions are
eliminated 1n preparing the Group accounts

No income statement 1s presented for the Holding Company as provided by Section 230 of the
Companies Act 1985
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J. Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {contd.) 31st JULY 2006

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES {contd }

INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES

Joint Ventures are those entities I which the Comipany has a 50% holding and exercises joint control under
a contractual arrangement The results of Jomnt Venture undertabings are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting Under this method the mvestment 1s minially recorded at cost and 15 subsequently
adjusted to reflect the Group s shaie of the net profit or loss in the Jomnt Venture

The Accounts of the Group's Joint Ventures, have been prepared m accordance with UK GAAP The
Group s interest i the assets and habihities of the Jomt Ventures have only been restated mn accordance
with International Frmancial Reporting Standards where such restatement 1s considered matenal to an
understanding of the Group’s interest

GOODWILL
Goodwill ansing on consohdation 1s written off to reserves 1n the year of acquisition

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties are properties owned by the Group which are held for long term rental income or
for capital appreciaiion or both Investment properties are imtially recognised at cost and revalued at the
balance sheet date to fair value as determined by quahfied Group Drrectors in accordance with the
Appraisal and Valuation Manuai of the RIC S

Properties under development are stated at cost mcluding attnbutable overheads

Gans or losses ansig from the changes in fair value are included n the Income Statement 1n the penod
m whach they anse In accordance with IAS 40 Investment Property, as the Group uses the fair value
model, no deprectation 15 provided m respect of investment properties including mtegral plant

Additions to wvestment properties consist of costs of a capital nature and. 1 the case of uvestment
properties under development mcludes certain intermal staff and associated costs darectly attnbutable to
the management of the developments under construction

Where the Group redevelops an existing property for continued fumre use as an investment property, the
property remans an investment property measured af fair value through the Income Statement

Cost of construction of new nvestment properues are accounted for under Property, plant and
equipment 1 accordance with IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment Once the construction is
complete the property 1s transferred mto Investment Properties

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation

Subsequent costs are mcluded 1n the asset’s carrying value or recognised as a separate assef, as
appropriate only when 1t 1s probable that future economic benefits assocrated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of them can be measured reliably All other repairs and maintenance
expenditure 1s charged to the Income Statement as incurred

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there 15 an mdication that an asset may he
impawed If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset 1s required
the Group makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount Where the carrying value exceeds
its recoverable amount the asset 15 considered impaired and written down accordingly
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J. Smart & Co. (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {contd ) 31st JULY 2006

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES (contd )
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation 15 provided on all items of property, plant and eguipment, other than investment
properties including those under construction and freehold land, at rates calculated to wnite off the
cost of each asset over its expected useful hfe, as follows

Freehold buildings — over 40 to 66 years
Plant, machinery and vehicles -~  15% to 33%% reducing balance or straight line as appropnate
GRANTS

Grants recerved 1n respect of catpital expenditure on investment properties have been credrted to the
related fixed assets on receipt

INVENTORIES AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Inventones are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value
Land held for development 1s mcluded at the lower of cost and net reahisable value

Work 1 progress other than long term contract work in progress 15 valued at the lower of cost and
net 1ealisable value

Cost 1ncludes matenals, on a first 1n first out basis and direct labour plus attributable overheads
based on normal operating activity, where apphicable Net realisable value 1s the estimated selling
price less anticipated disposal costs

LONG TERM CONTRACTS

Amounts recoverable on contracts which are mcluded i debtors are stated at cost as defined above
plus attributable profit to the extent that this 1s reasondbly certain after making provision for
maintenance costs, less any losses incurred or foreseen m bringing contracts to completion, and less
amounts recerved as progress payments

For any contracts where receipts exceed the book value of work done, the excess 1s included n
credrtors as payments on account

26



J. Smart & Co. {Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd.) 31st JULY 2006

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES (contd )

INCOME TAX

The charge for current UK corporation tax 1s based on results for the year as adjusted for tems that are
non dassessable or disallowed and any adjustments for tax payable m respect of previous years It 1s
calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date

DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax 15 provided using the liability method in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying vahue of assets and habihnies in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
the computation of taxable profit Deferred tax 15 provided on all temporary differences, except in respect
of mvestments 1n subsidianes and joint ventures where the tinung of the reversal of the temporary
difference 15 controlled by the Group and 1t 1s probable that the temporary difference will not reverse 1in the
foreseeable future

Deferred tax 15 determuned using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance
Sheet date and are expected to apply when the deferred tax asset 1s realised or the deferred tax habihty 15
settled It 1s recogmsed in the [ncome Staternent except when it relates to stems credwted or charged directly
t0 equuty, in which case the deferred tax 1s also dealt with m equity

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that future taxable profits will be
avatlable agammst which the temporary dufferences can be utilised

PENSIONS

The Group operates a defined benefit pension scheme, which was closed to new members dunng the year
to 31st July 2003 and which requires contributions to be made to an adminstered fund

The obligations of the scheme represent benefits accruing to employees and are measured at discounted
present value winle scheme assets are measured at their fair value The discount rate used 18 the yield on
AA credit rated corporate bonds that have matunity dates approximating to the terms of the Group’s
obligattons The calculaton 1s performed by a gualified actuary using the projected umt credit method

The operating and financial costs of such plans are recogmsed separately in the Income Statement, service
costs are spread systematcally over the working lives of the employees concerned and financmg costs are
recognised m the penods in which they anse Actuartal gains and losses, ansiag from erther expenence
differing from previous actuarial assumptions or changes to those assumptions, are recogmsed
mmediately m the Statement of Recogmsed Income and Expense

The Group also operates a defined contribution Group personal pension plan for ehgible employees The
plan 1s externally admumstered and professionally managed Contributions payable are expensed to
the Income Statement ds mcurred
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J Smart & Co. {Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd ) 31st JULY 2006

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES (contd )
LEASES

Leases are classified according to the substance of the transaction A lease that transfers
substantially all the nishs and rewards of ownership to the lessee 15 classified as a finance lease Al
other leases are classitied as operating leases

GROUP AS A LESSEE

In accordance with IAS 40 leases of investment property are assessed on a property by property
basis The Group’s investment properties are classified as operating leases and reptals payable are
charged to the Income Statement on a straight line basis over the term of the lease

Other leases are classified as operating leases and rentals payable are charged to the Income
Statement on a straight line basis over the term of the lease

GROUP AS A LESSCR

Assets leased out under operating leases are included 1n mvestment property, with rental mcome
recogmsed on a straight line basis over the lease term

REVENUE

Revenue, which 1s stated net ot value added tax represents the invoiced value of goods sold, except
i the case of long term contracts where revenue represents the sales value of work done in the year

Profits on long term contracts are calculated i accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and do not relate directly to revenue Profit on current contracts 15 only taken at a stage
near enough to compietion for that profit to be reasonably certamn after making provision for
contingencies, whilst provision 18 made for all losses incurred to the accounting date together with
any further losses that are foreseen 1n bringing contracts to completion

The value of construction work transferred to investment properties 1s excluoded from revenue

Revenue from investment properties comprises rental income, service charges and other recovernes,
and 15 disclosed as Other Operating Income in the Consolidated financial statements

Renta]l 1ncome from investment property leased out under an operating lease s recognised i the
Income Statement on a straight line basi< over the term of the lease

Surrender premuums received from tenants vacating the property are deferred and released to
revenue over the onginal lease terms When the umit 15 re let all deferred amounts are released
to revenue at that pomnt
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J Smart & Co. [Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd.} 31st JULY 2006

M

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATION TECHNIQUES {contd )
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financtal assets and financial labihties are recogmzed on the Group s Balance Sheet when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provision of the mstrument The principal treasury objective 1s to
provide sufficient hquidity to meet operational cash requirements The Company operates controlled
treasury policies which are monitored by the board to ensure that the needs of the Company are met
as they arise

FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Finapcial assets held for sale represent mvestments n quoted shares which are recogmsed at fair value
at the year end The movement in fair value 1s transferred directly to equity and shown 1n a separately
designated fair value reserve

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and Other Recervables are recogmsed at mvoiced value less provisions for impairment
A provision for impairment of trade receivables 1s established where there 15 objecuive evidence that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts dve according to the terms of the recervables
concerned

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits with banks, other short term highly
iquid investments with original maturities of thiee months or less, net of bank overdrafts

TRADE AND OTHER PAYAELES
Trade and other payables are non interest bearing and are recogmised at involced amount

DIVIDENDS

Final dividends are recogmsed as a habihity 1n the penod in which they are approved by the
Company’s shareholders Internim dividends are recogmsed when they are paid

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Exceptional items are matertal items which derive from events or transactions which idividually or,
if of a simlar type, in aggregate need to be disclosed by virtue of size or incidence if the financial
statements are to give a true and fair view
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J Smart & Co. {Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd )

2 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

31st JULY 2006

M

The Group’s primary basis of segmentation 15 by activities all construction work relates to activities in

Scotland
Inter
Total Segment External Profit atiributable to
Revenue Revenue Revenue equity shareholders
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
2006
Construction activities 26,247 (98) 26,149 1,694 —
Investment activities 5,819 — 5,819 10,132 —
Joint Ventures —_ —_ — 1,651 —
32,066 98) 31 968 13,477 —
2005
Construction activities 22,200 (?0) 22,180 e 870
Investment activities 6,065 — 6,065 — 14,358
Joint Ventures — —_ — — 848
28,265 {20) 28,245 — 16,076
RESULT 13.477 16,076
Finance income 460 220
Finance cost (183) {303}
PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAX 13,760 15,991
Tax on Profit on Ordinary Activities (3,131) (4,277)
PROKT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLOERS 10,629 11,714
Restated Restared
2006 2005 2006 2005
£000 £000 £000 £000
Segment Assets Segment Liabilities
Construction activites 14,852 14,821 10,520 9,643
Investment activities 87,161 77123 12,092 10,8571
Investment 1n Jont Ventures 4,579 3,147 — —
106,692 95,091 22,612 20,494
OTHER INFORMATION Capital Additions Depreciation
Construction activites 662 386 488 434
Investment activities 125 327 — —
3 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Restated
2006 2005
£000 £000
Rental 1ncome 6,068 5,887
Less Jomt Ventures’ mcome (940} (430}
5,128 5457
Service charees and insurance receivable 691 608
5,819 6,065
Durect property costs (1,713 {(956)
Net rental income 4,598 5,109
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J. Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {contd.)

M

4 STAFF COSTS AND DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Staff costs dunng the year amounted to

Wages salanes and short term benefits
Social secunty costs
Post employment benefits

31st JULY 2006

The average weekly number of employees dunng the year was made up as follows

Construction and related services
Office and management

Directars’ remunelation

— Salaries and short term benefits
-~ Post employment benefits
— fees

Restated

2006 2005
£000 £000
8 883 7.480
852 708
679 835
10414 9023
No No
341 266
24 24
365 290
£000 £000
422 402
132 133
554 535

All of the Directors are members of the Group’s defined benefit pension scheme except Mr J M Smart

who has an indrvidual money purchase pension plan

Key manacement 1s compnsed solely of the Directors of the Company

5 OPERATING PROFIT

Thus 15 stated after charging/(crediting)

Cost of inventores recognised as an expense

Staff costs (per note 4}

Hire of plant and machinery

Operating leases — Plant & Equipment

Depreciation of owned assets

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Auditors’ remuneration and expenses — audit services
Auditors’ remuneration and expenses — non audit services

The auditors’ fees for the Holding Company are £40,000 (2005, £40 000}

12 824 10,382

10,414 9,023

649 809

25 24

488 434
(i4) (23}

93 93

19 1

The auditor s remuneration for non audit services 1n the year to 31st July 2006 related to fees n relation

to IFRS reporting and accounting advice and direct taxation advice
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {contd.) 31st JULY 2006

6 INCOME FOR INVESTMENTS

Restated
2006 2005
£000 £000
Financial assets held for sale 84 49
7 FINANCE INCOME AND FINANCE COSTS
Recervable  Interest on short term deposits  — Group 353 105
Other nterest — Group — 1
— Jomnt Venmures 7 3
Pension scheme 22 -
382 109
Payable Term loan 1nterest — Group — (12}
Bank interest — Group (1) (18)
Other 1nterest — Group — (8}
— Jomnt Ventures (147) {99}
Pension scheme — (168)
(143) (305)
8 TAXATION
UK Corporation Tax
Current tax on income for the period 2214 1,353
Corporation tax (over)/under provided 10 previous years 21) 43
Joint Ventures 84 60
2,277 1,456
Deferred taxation (note 22) 854 2,821
3,131 4,277
Current Tax Reconcihiation
Profit on ordinary activities hefore tax 13,760 15,991
Current tax at 30% 4128 4,797
Effects of
Differences in effective tax rates of Subsidianies and Jont Ventures (23) (21}
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (288) (7)
Caputal allowances for period 1 excess of depreciation 6 (162)
Dufference on revaluation mosvement {1.445) (3,143)
Capital and trading losses carried forward 31 —
Other iming differences 3) {51)
Other ming differences relating to Pension scheme (109) -
Adjustments to tax charge 1n respect of prior periods 21} 43
2,276 146

In addinon to amounts charged to the Income Statement, a deferred tax credit of £461,000 (2005,
£310,000) relating to actuanal losses on defined benefit pension scheme has been recogmsed directly

10 equity

Also a deferred tax charge of £42,000 (?005, £54,000) relating to the movement on fair value of
financial assets held for sale has been recognised directly to equity
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {contd.)

10

"

PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

31st JULY 2006

Restated
2006 2005
£000 £000
Dealt with in the accounts of the Holdmg Company 1,627 316
Retained by Subsidiary and Joint Venture Companies 9,002 11,378
10,629 11714
DIVIDENDS

Ordinary dividends
2006 Interim dividend of 3 00p per share 147 —
2005 Final dividend of 9 50p per share 468 —
2005 Intenm dividend of 2 90p per share — 143
2004 Final dividend of 9 15p per share — 450
615 593
Proposed 2006 Final dividend of 9 80p per <hare (2005, 9 50p), after waivers 483 468

The proposed final dividend 1s subject to approval by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting

anrd has not been included as a hability 1n these financial statements

Certain shareholders have waived dividends as follows
Ordinary dividends

2006 Intenm dividend of 3 Q0p per share 155 —
2005 Final dividend of 9 50p per <hare 490 —
2005 Interim dividend of 2 90p per share — 148
2004 Final dividend of 9 15p per share —-— 472
645 620
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Profit
attributable Basic
0 equuty Earntngs
shareholders Per share
£000
Year to 31st July 2006 10,629 105 43p
Year to 3ist July 2005 11,714 116 19p

Basic earmings per share are calculated by dividing the profit attnbutable 10 equity shareholders by the
number of ordinary shares in 1ssue, being 10,082,000 shares at the beginming and end of the financial year

There 15 no difference between basic and diluted earmings per share
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd.) 31st JULY 2006

12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

{a) GROUP
Land and Investment Plant,
buildings Properties under equpment
Freehoid Construction and vehicles Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At Ist August 2005 738 — 5736 6,474
Additions — 1,600 662 1,662
Disposals — — (388) (388)
At 31st July 2006 738 1,000 6,010 7,748
Depreciation
At st August 2005 364 — 4,682 5,046
Prowided dunng year i8 — 470 488
Disposals — — 352y (352)
At 31st July 2006 382 — 4,800 5,182
Net book value
At 31st July 2006 356 1,000 1,210 2 566

As referred to 1o the Directors Report, the Group’s non mvestment hentable properties were revalued
at 31st July 2005 Thss revaluation has not been meorporated nto these accounts

Land and Plant,
buldings equipment
Freehold and vehicles Total
£000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1st August 2004 738 5,730 6,468
Additions — 386 386
Dnsposals — (380} (380)
At 31st July 2005 738 5,736 6,474
Depreciation
At 1st August 2004 348 4,598 4,946
Provided dunng year 16 418 434
Dhsposals — (334) (334)
At 31st July 2005 364 4.682 5,046
Net book value
Ar 3ist July 2005 374 1,054 1,428
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12

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (contd )

{b) COMPANY

31st JULY 2006

Land and Plant,
buldings equipment
Freehold and vehicles Total
£000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1st August 2005 176 2,778 2,957
Additions — 461 461
Disposals — (244) (244)
Transfers within Group — — —
At 31st July 2006 179 2995 3,174
Depreciation
At Ist August 2005 74 2,309 2,383
Provided duning year 3 272 275
Transfer withan Group — — —
Disposals — 219) 219
At 31st July 7006 77 2,362 2,439
Net book value
At 31st July 2006 102 633 735

As referred to 1n the Drrectors Report, the Group’s non mvestment heritable properties were revalued

at 31st July 2005 This revaluation has not been incorporated mto these accounts

Cost
At 1st August 2004 179 2,697 2,876
Additions — 231 731
Transfers withun Group — (24) (24)
Disposals — {126) (126)
At 31st July 2005 . 179 2,778 2,957
Depreciation
At st August 2004 71 2,237 2 308
Provided during year 3 209 212
Transfers within Group — (19 (19
Dhsposals —_ (118) (118)
At 3ist July 2005 74 2309 2,383
Net book value
At 31st July 2005 105 469 574
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NQOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd )

13

31st JULY 2006

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Land and Land and
buuldmgs bwldings
Freehold Leaschold Total
£000 £000 £000
Cost or valuation
At Ist August 2005 65,115 10,870 75,985
Additions 70 55 125
Transfers —_ —_— —
Dhsposals (4,220) — (4,220
Surplus on valuation 4,444 1102 5,546
At 31st July 2006 65,409 12,027 77436
Cost or valuanon
At 1st August 2004 56,766 9,111 65.877
Additions 8¢9 238 327
Transfers (12} 12 —_
Dhisposals (255) —_ (255)
Surpius on valuation 8,527 1,509 10,036
At 31st July 2005 65,115 10,870 75,985

The Group’s completed mvestment properties were valued on the basts of marhet value on 31st July
2006 1n accordance with the Appraisal and Valuation Manual of the RICS by Mr J M Smart
MRICS and Mr K H Hastings, FRIC S, both of whom are Directors of the Holding Company
Marhet value represents the estimated amount for which property should exchange on the date of
valuation between a wilhag buyer and willing seller in an arm’s length transaction, and does not

account for costs of disposals

In accordance with IAS 40 Investment Properties completed mvestment properties are revalued
annually and the aggregate surplus or deficit 15 taken to the Income Statement and no depreciation 1s

provided m respect of these properties

The Group had obligations of £3,500,000 1n respect of development and repair costs at the balance

sheet date

36



J. Smart & Co {Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd.)

14

INVESTMENTS

Shares m Subsidianes at Cost
Jowmt Ventures

{a} JOINT VENTURES

Share of Assets
Share of Non Current Assets
Share of Current Assets

Share of Liabilines
Share of Non Current Liabilines
Share of Current Liabilities

Share of Net Assets

Net rental incomes
Net operating expenses

Net gamn on valuation of investment properties

Gain on sale of land

Operating profit
Fmance income
Finance costs

Profit before tax
Taxation

31st JULY 2006

Group Company

Restated Restated

2006 2005 2006 2009
£000 £000 £000 £000
— — 764 764
4.604 3,172 23 25
4,604 3,172 789 789

Group

Restated

2006 2005

£006 £000

8,699 6,361

2,596 216

11,295 6,877

3,633 1,781

3058 1,924

6,691 3,705

4,604 3,172

449 430
(24) (23)

1 209 441

17 —

1,651 848

7 3

(142) (99)

1516 752

(84) {60)

1432 692

The Group s share of retained profits m the Joint Ventures at 31st July 2006 amounted to £4,579,000

(2005, £3,147,000)

Name of Joint Ventures

Edinburgh Industnial Estates Limited
Prestonfield Development Company Limated

Northngg Limated
Duff Street Linuted

of Operation

Registered in and
Principal Country J Smart & Co (Connactors) PLC
Iuterest in Jowr Ventures Caprial

Scotland
Scotland
Scotland
Scotland
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS {contd.)

14

INVESTMENTS {contd }

(a) JOINT VENTURES {contd )

Name of Jomnt Ventures Jowntly managed with

Edmburgh Industnal EDI (Industnial) Linted

Estates Limzted

Prestanfield Development Walker Holdings

Company Limited {Scotland) Lamted

Northngg Linuted Fordevelopments
Limited

Duff Street Limited Keane Developments

Limsted

fssued Share capial

50.000 ordinary £1
shares spht equally
mnto A & B shares
and rankmng eqnally
tn all respects

2 ordinary £1 shares
split equally mto A & B
shares and ranking
equally 1n all respects
100 ordmary £1
shares split equally
mto A & B shares
and ranhing equally
m all respects

1,000 ordinary £1
shares split equally
mto A & B shares
and ranking equally
1n all respects

31st JULY 2006

{ssued shares held
by J Smart & Co
{Contractors) PLC

25,000 B Shares

1 B Shage

50 A Shares

500 A Shares

Edinburgh Industnal Estates Limited has granted Standard Securities i favour of the Bank of Scotland
and Lothian and Edinburgh Enterprise Lunated over certam of 1its properties

Duff Street Limited has gianted Standard Securitzes in tavour of the Bank of Scotland over 1ts property

All of the Joint Venture compames were established for the purposes of property development and a1l

have accounting perrods ending on 31st July

{b} SUBSIDIARIES

At 31st July 2006 the Company held the entire 1ssued share capital of the following compamnes all of

which are registered 1n and operate 1n Scotiand

Nature of business

MeGowan & Co {(Contractors) Limated

Plumbing contractors

King & Rutchre Limited Dormant
Cramond Real Estate Company Limited fnvestment holding
D & J McDougall Limated Dormant

Thomas Menzies (Butlders) Limnited
Concrete Products (Kirkcaldy) Limited
C & W Assets Lumited

38

Civil Engineering contractors
Manufacture of concrete bustding products
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd }

15

16

17

18

FINANCIAL ASSETS - AVAILABLE FOR SALE

31st JULY 2006

Group
Restared
2006 2005
£000 £000
Listed mvestments 1,499 —
Fair value movement, before tax amounted to £219,000 (2003, £369.000)
INVENTORIES
Group Company
Restated Restated
2006 2005 2006 2005
£000 £000 £000 £000
Long term contract balances 449 1,647 113 1472
Land held for development 1,615 2 968 1,615 2,968
Raw materials and consumables 107 119 33 49
Fimished goods 134 190 — —
2,305 4,924 1,761 4,489
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Loans to Joint Venture ¢compames 2,796 1636 2,796 1,656

The loans to Joint Venture companies {note 14(a)) are mterest free and have no fixed date for repayment

CURRENT ASSETS
Trade debtors 1,766 1,229 624 266
Amounts owed by subsidhanes — — 1,354 1,043
Other receivables 304 114 10 g9}
Prepayments and accrued mcome 439 399 384 342
Amounts recoverable on contracts 195 1024 193 471
2,704 2,766 2,567 2,213

INVESTMENTS
Group

Restated
2006 2005
£000 £000
Lasted -— 1,038
Market value of hsted mvestments — 1,407

The bsted mvestinents were stated at the lower of cost and market value

Under IFRS, investments are now accounted for as Financial Assets held for sale as per note 15

3%
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19

20

21,

BANK
The bank has been granted guarantees and letters of offset by each member of the Group in favour of

the bank on account of all other members of the Group as a conunung secunty for all momes,
obligations and hiabilities owing or mcurred to the bank

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Group Company

Resrated Restated
2006 2005 2006 2005
£000 £000 £000 £060

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Payments recerved on account 232 677 232 512
Trade creditors 1,106 100 685 656
Amounts owed to subsidianes —_ — 127 190
Other taxes and soual security costs 3N 264 126 149
Other creditors and 4accruals 1,679 1,966 658 1043
31331 3917 1,958 2,350

The Group had a Revolving Credit Facility with the Bank of Scotland This facibty was repaid and
cancelled in the year

The bank has been granted guarantees and letters of offset by each member of the Group n favour of
the bank on account of all other members of the Group as a continuing security for all momes,
obligattons and habilities owing or incurred to the bank

The Company and certain members of the Group have granted Standard Securities over certamn
imvestment properties and areas of developmient land 1n respect of grants recerved, or soms due or to
become doe or 1n respect of contractua) agreements over the number of properties to be bruit

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group’s financial mstruments compnse bank balances and cash, trade recervables and trade
paydables The amounts presented in relatron to trade receivables are net of allowances for
doubtful receivables

The carrying amount of these assets approximates (o their fair value

CREDIT RISK

In relation to the Group’s financial assets, the Group has no significant concentration of creds risk, as
exposure 15 spread over a large number of counterparties and customers
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22

23

31st JULY 2006

DEFERRED TAXATION
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
GROUP
Valuation
Accelerated Surplus on
Capital Fair Value  Investment Other Timmg
Allowances Reserve Propernes  Dnfferences Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
As at st August 2005 2,810 73 5,892 161 8876
Charged/(credited) to
Income Staternent {64 —_ 676 (24) 816
Charged to Equity — 42 — — 42
As at 3]st July 2006 2,974 115 6.568 77 9.734
COMPANY
Other Tuming
Differences
£000
As at 1st August 2005 57
Credited to Income Statement (9}
As at 31st July 2006 48
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
GROUP
Retirement
Benefit
Obligations Other Total
£000 £000 £000
As at 1st August 2005 2,108 -— 2,108
(Charged)/credited to Income Statement (109) 71 (38)
Credited to Equity 461 — 461
As at 31st July 2006 2 460 71 2,531
COMPANY
As at 1st August 2005 2 108 — 2,108
(ChargedYcredited to Income Statement (109 33 (76
Credited to Equity 461 — 461
As at 31st July 2006 2,460 33 2,493
SHARE CAPITAL
2006 2005
Aliotted and Allorted and
Authonsed fully pmd  Awrthorised fully pawud
£ £ £ £
Ordinary shares of 10p each 1200 000 1,008,200 1,200,000 1,008,200

41



J. Smart & Co (Contractors) PLC and Subsidiary Companies

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (contd )

24

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

GROUP

At 1st Angust 2004

Total recogmsed Income and Expense
Dividends

At 3lst July 2005

Adoption of IAS 32 and 39

Opening equity restated after adoption
of IAS 32 and 39

Total recognised Incomne and Expense
Fair value adjustment net of tax
Dividends

At 31st July 2006

COMPANY

At 1st August 2004

Total recogmised Income and Expense
Dividends

At 31st July 2005

Total recogmsed Income and Expense

Dividends

At 31st July 2006

Profit for financial vear

Actuanal loss on defined bepefit pension scheme

Deferred taxation on actuarial loss

Total recognised Income and Expense

42

31st JULY 2006

Share  Fair Value Retained
Capital Reserve Earmngs Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
1,008 — 63,193 64,201
— — 10,989 10,989
— —_— (593 (3933
1,008 — 73,589 74,597
— 296 73 169
1,008 296 73 662 74,966
— — 9,552 9,552
— 177 — 177
— — (615) {615}
1,008 473 82 599 84,080
Share Retamed
Caputal Earnngs Total
£000 £000 £000
1,008 4,285 5.293
— (390} (390}
- (593) (563)
1.008 3,302 4,310
- 550 550
- (615) (615)
1,008 3,237 4,245
Notes
9 1,627
28 (1,538)
22 461
550
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25

NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
GROUP

31st JULY 2006

{a} RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT TO CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Share of profits from Jomnt Ventures
Depreciation

Unrealised revaluauon gains on mvestment properties
Gain on sale of property, plant and equpment
Gain on sale of 1m estment properties
Loss/(Gamn) on sale of inyestments

Amounts written back to investments

Change 1n retirement benefits

Interest recerved

Interest recerved by Joint Ventures

Interest paid

Interest paid by Joint Ventures

Proceeds of sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Change rn inventories

Change 1n recervables ~ current

Change 1n recervables — non cutrent

Change 1n payables

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Restated

2006 2005

£000 £000

13,760 1599
(1,651 {848)

488 434
{5,546) (10,0386)
(14) (23}
(899) (131)
40 (22)
— {40)
(345) {56)
(353) (106)
h (3)

1 18

142 90

— 114
— {250)
1,619 {329)
62 {690)
(1,140 (176}

{586) 110

5,551 4,046

Change 1n 1ventonies excludes £1,000,000 transfer from Land held for development to Investment

properties under construction

{k) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash and cash equivalents 10 364 6,349
Bank overdraft (113) (4,335)
Net posizon 10,251 2,014
{c} ANALYSIS OF NET FUNDS
At st August Cash At st July
2005 Flow Other 2006
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cash and cash equivalents 6,349 4,015 — 10,364
Bank overdraft (4,335) 4,222 — (113)
Net funds 2,014 8237 — 10,251
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26

27

NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
COMPANY

31st JULY 2006

{a} RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT TO CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Depreciation

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment
Chaunge 1n retirement benefits

Interest recerved

Interest paid

Change 1n mmventones

Change 1n recervables — current

Change 1n recetvables — non current

Change in payables

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

{b} CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash and cash equivalents

{c} ANALYSIS OF NET FUNDS
At )st August
2005
£000
Cash and cash equivalents 1,578

Cash
Flow
£000
1 241

Restated
2006 2005
£000 £000
2071 492
275 212
3 {3}
(363) (56)
— {3)
1 26
2,728 (407)
(354 2,001
(1,140) (176)
(593) 443
2,620 2,619
2,819 1,578
At 3ist July
Other 2006
£000 £000
— 2,819

FUTURE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The Group’s share of Caprtal Expenditure contracted for by its Jomt Ventures as at 31st July 2006

amounted £489,000 (2005, £ml)

There were no other amounts of Capital Expenditure relating to Property, plant and equipment

contracted for at 31st July 2006 or 3ist July 2005
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28

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Group operates a defined benefit scheme for its employees which was closed to new members
during the year to 31st July 7003 The scheme’s assets are held separately from the assets of the Group
and are admimstered and managed professionally The last triennial valuation of the scheme was made
at 1st November 2003 by an independently qualified actuary This valuation, on the mmnimum funding
requirement basis, revealed a deficit of £2,151,000, representing a funding level of 78 8% Following
the results of the valuation 1t was agreed with the scheme trustees that the employer contributions would
remain at 37% of pensionable salanes and employee contnbunons would remain at 3% These rates will
continue to be paid until advised otherwise by the actuary The total net pension charge for the period
was £576,000 The actuanal valuation has been updated to take account of the requirements of [AS 19
Employee Benefits 1n order to assess the assets and habilities of the scheme at 31st July 2006

The financial assumptions used to calculate scheme habiltties under 1AS 19 are

2006 2003 2004
Valuation method Projected Unit  Projected Unit - Projected Unit
Discount rate 51% 50% 59%
Inflation rate 3% 27% 3 0%
Salary increases 4 6% 4 2% 4 5%
Penston increases 20% 33% 1 9%-3 4% 25%-3 5%

The assets of the scheme are invested i msurance pohicies The analysis of the underlying mvestments
1 these policies, the expected rates of return and reconciliation of scheme assets and habilities to the
balance sheet were

Long term rate Long term rate Long term rare
of return of return of retwrn
expeceted at Value at expecied ar Value ar expected at Value ar

SkstJuly P006  3lstJulv "006 31t July 2005 YlseJuh 2005 3lstJudy 2004 31st July 2004

Equities 8 3% 10 534 8 3% 10,354 8 3% 7.156
Bonds 51% 712 50% 299 5 9% 955
Other 4 5% 1,239 4 8% 245 4 5% 338
Market value

of asseis 12,485 10,898 8 449
Present value of

scheme liabilities (20,686) (17,926) (14,498)
Scheme defict (3,201 (7,028) (6,049)

Related deferred tax 2460 2 108 1,815

Net pension
liability (5,741) (4 920) (4,234)
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28

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (contd )

The following amounts are mcorporated into the financial statements

Amounts included in operating profit

Current service cost
Past service cost

Total included within operating profit

Amounts mncluded in other finance ¢costs

Expected return on assets
Interest cost

Total included as net finance income/(charge)

Amounts included 1n Consohdated Statement of
Recogmsed Income and Expense

Actual returm Jess assurned return on assets
Experience gamns and losses ansing on scheme habilines
Changes in assumptions undertymg the valuation of habihities

Total actuanal loss

2006 2005
History of experience gans and losses
Dhfference between actual return and assumed
return on assets
Amount (£000) 219 1,331
Percentage of market value of scheme assets 18% 122%
Experience gains and losses ansmg on scheme hahlities
Amount (£000) (708) 12
Percentage of market value of scheme habilities 3 4% 0 1%
Total amounts included in Consolidated Statement of
Recognised Income and Expense
Amount (£000) (1,538) (1,035)
Percentage of market value of scheme liabilities 7 4% 58%

31st JULY 2006

Restated

2006 2005
£000 £000
(370) {327}
— {75)

(570) (602)

905 682

(883) {(850)

22 (168)

219 1,331

(708) 1?
(1,049) (2,378)

(1 538} (1,035)
2004 2003 2007
51 (1,358) (1,088)
06% 190% 153%
108 (546) (1,331}
07% 37% I138%
1,093 (3,909} (2,795}
75% 267% 252%
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28

29

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS {contd }

31st JULY 2006

Analysis of movement in scheme deficit Restated
006 2005
£000 £000

As at Ist August 2005 (7,028) (6,049)

Current service cost (370) (527)

Past service cost — (73}

Contnbutions 913 826

Other finance icome/(charges) 22 (168)

Actuanal loss {1 338) (1,035}

As at 31st July 2006 (8,201 (7,028)

Investments are 1n a mixed management fund, split being 84% equity investments and 16% bonds

and cash

In the year to 31st July 2003 the Group commenced operation of a defined contribution Group personal
pension plan for ehigible employees The plan 1s externally admumstered and managed professionally by
Scottish Equitable ple The net contnbution to the plan for the year was £35,000 (2003, £31,000)

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

GROUP - AS LESSEE
Future minimum lease payments payable under non cancellable operating leases

‘Within one year 100 100
In two - five years exclusively 333 357
After five years 220 296

653 753

GROUP - AS LESSOR

Gross property rental mcome earned 1n the year amounted to £6,068,000 (2005 £5,887,000) At the
balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with 1ts tenants for the following future nunimum lease

payments

Within one year 4,573 4,94}

In two — five years exclusively 14,771 16,341

After five years 12,368 15,371
31,712 36,653
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36

31

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)
(b}

(c)
d)

The Company and certain of its subsidianes have 1n the normal course of business entered mnto
counter indemntties in respect of performance bonds relating to their contracts

The Company has recerved grants from Communities Scotland 1 respect of expenditure incurred
in construction of housing The Company has granted a Standard Secunity with relevant Deed of
Vanations of Condinions over the housing

Grants recerved by a subsidiary in respect of capital expenditure are repavable 1n the event of the
recevership, admimstration, hiqudation, dissolution or cessation of trade of that subsidiary

A subsidiary has received grants amounting to £370,000 from Scottish Enterprise Fife Limited to
ass1st with a development Under the terms of the grants, all or part of these grants may become
repayable, if the subsidhary sells the development or rents out any part of the development at a price
m excess of a stated maximum

(¢) The same subwdiary has recerved grants amountng to £215 000 from Scotush Enterprise Taysule

Limited which are subject to the same terms as given above 1 (d}

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{a) SUBSIDIARIES
Transactions between the company and its subsidianies, which are related parties of the company, have
been elumnated on consolidation Details of transactions between the company and subsidianes are

as follows
Sale of goods Purchases of goods
and services and services
2006 2005 2006 2005
SUBSIDIARY £000 £000 £000 £000
McGowan & Co (Contractors) Limited 27 30 1,546 1,150
Kmg & Ritchie Lumated — — — —
Cramond Real Estate Company Limited — — — —
D & J McDougall Limited — — — —
Thomas Menzies (Builders} Limited 10 59 2 2
Concrete Products (Kirkcaldy) Limtted 1 3 44 17
C & W Assets Limited 299 74 - —
Amounts owed Amounts owed
SUBSIDIARY by subsidiaries to subsidianies
McGowan & Co (Contractors) Limuted — — 227 190
King & Ratchie Limited — — — —
Cramond Real Estate Company Limited -— — — —
P & J McDougall Bimited — — — —
Thomas Menzes (Butlders) Limited 6 i6 — —
Concrete Products (Kirkcaldy) Limited — h] P —_—
C & W Assets Limited 1,348 1,622 — —

The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled for cash No expense has been recognised 1n
the period for bad or doubtful debts 1n respect of the atnounts owed by subsidianies
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|

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (contd )

{b} JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
Dunng the year to 31st July 2006, the Group carmed out the followmg transactions with related parties

Amount owed by Joint

Amount Venture Company
Name of Jownt Venture Nature of trancaction £000 £000
Edmburgh Industrial
Estates Limited Working Capital Loan — 620
Construction Costs 2,686 37
Prestonfield Development
Company Limited Working Capital Loan 740 1,600
Northngg Limsted Working Capital Loan 400 576

The amounts outstanding are unsecured and wull be settled for cash No expense has been recognised in
the pertod for bad or doubtful debts in respect of the amounts owed by Joint Ventures

The Company has granted to the Bank of Scotland a 3rd Party Fixed Sum Guarantee on behalf of the
Jomnt Venture Company Duff Street Limuted

Since the year end the Directors of Edinburgh Industnal Estates Lumited have approved a plan to market
for sale that company’s mvestment properties

{c) DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

Mr J M Smart throughout the year had material beneficial interests 1 several companies, which have
mierests m continumg contracts for the purchase of matenals from and for the sale of matenals and
supply of services to the Group, all of which transactions were at normal commercial rates

During the year ended 31st July 2006 the Group purchased materials ameunting to £623,000 (2005,
£735.000) and materials and services supplied amounting to £29,000 (2005, £21,000)

As at 31st July 2006 the Group owed these comparues £33,000 (2005, £57 000) and was owed £29,000
(2005, £12,000)

{d) DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration of the Directors, who are the only key management in the Company 1s set out in
note 4 to the accounts with further nformation contained in the audited part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report
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RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS

31st JULY 2006

As noted 1n note 1, this 1s the first year that the Group has presented financial statements under IFRS
The accounting polcies as set out 12 note 1 have been applied 1n the preparation of the financial
statements for the years ended 31st July 2006 and 31st July 2005, and 1n the preparation of opening

IFRS Balance Sheets at 1st August 2004 (date of transition)

In prepaning the IFRS comparative information included in these financial statements, the Group and
Company has adjusted amounts previously reported m financial statements prepared in accordance
with UK GAAP An explananon of how the transition from UK GAAP to IFRS has affected the

financial performance and position 1s set out 1n the tables below and the accompanying notes

GROUP RECONCILIATION OF INCOME STATEMENT - YEAR TO 31ST JULY 2005

Effect of
transition fo
UK GAAP I[FRS IFRS
Notes £000 £000 £000
REVENUE 22,180 —_ 22,180
Own work capitalised 20 — 20
22,200 — 22 200
Cost of sales (17,915) — (17,915)
GROSS PROFIT 4,285 — 4,285
Other operating income 6,065 — 6,065
Net operating expenses 32(0) (5,513) 224 (5,289)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE PROFITS AND NET REVALUATION
GAINS ON INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 4,837 224 5,061
Profit arising on sale of investment properties 131 — 131
Net gain on valuation of mvestment properties  32(e) — 10,036 10,036
OPERATING PROFIT 4968 10,260 15,228
Share of profits in Joint Ventures 32(e) 407 441 848
Income from mvestments 49 — 49
Decrease in amount wntten off investments 40 — 40
Profit on sale of investinents 27 — 22
Finance mcome 109 — 109
Finance costs 32(¢) (137} (168) (305)
PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAX 5458 10,333 15,991
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 32(b)(<c) (1,449) (2,828) (4 277)
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS 4,009 7,705 11,714
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32

RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS {contd }

GROUP RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AT 315T JULY 2005

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
favestments 1o Jomt Ventures
Other receivables

Deferred tax asset

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Other investments

Cash and bank

TOTAL ASSETS

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retirement benefit obhigattons
Deferred tax habilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Current tax

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

EQuUITY

Called up share capital
Revaluation reserve
Retained cammings

TOTAL EQUITY

Notes

32(f)

32(b){c)

32(f)

32{c)
32(b)(c)

32(a)

37%(e)
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31st JULY 2006

Effect of

{ransition o
UK GAAP IFRS IFRS
£060 £000 £000
1 0 —
1,428 — 1428
75,985 — 75,985
372 — 3,172
— 1656 1,656
— 2108 2,108
80,586 3763 84,349
4924 — 4924
4421 (1,655 2,766
1,038 — 1 038
2,014 —_— 2,014
12,397 (1,655) 10,742
92 983 2 108 95,091
— 7,028 7,028
141 8,735 8.876
141 15,763 15,904
4,385 (468) 1,917
673 — 673
5058 (468) 4,560
5,199 15,293 20,494
87,784 (13 187) 74,597
1,008 — 1,008
37.157 (37,157) —_
49,619 23,970 73,589
87,784 (13,187) 74 597
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32

RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS {contd )

GROUP RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AT 15T AUGUSY 2004

Effect of
transition to
UK GAAP IFRS IFRS
Notes £000 £600 £000
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Intangible assets 1 (1) —
Property, plant and equipment 1522 - 1,522
Investment properties 63,877 — 65 877
nvestments 1n Jomnt Ventures 2,478 - 2478
Other recervables 32(1) — 1,480 1 480
Deferred tax asset 32(b)c) — 1,815 1,815
69,878 3,294 73,177
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 4,565 — 4,565
Trade and other receivables 32(6) 3555 (1,479) 2,076
Other investments 840 — 840
Cash and bank 50 — 50
9,010 (1,479 7,531
TOTAL ASSETS 78,888 1.815 80,703
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retirement benefit obhigations 32(c) — 6,049 6,049
Deferred tax habihities 32(bX}) 148 5,924 6,072
148 11,973 12,121
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payabies 32(a) 4,255 (450) 3,805
Current tax 376 — 576
4,831 (450) 4,381
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,979 11,573 16,502
NET ASSETS 73,909 {9,708) 64,701
EQUITY
Called up share capital 1,008 — 1,008
Revaluation reserves 32(e) 26,751 (26,751) —
Retamed earmngs 46,150 17,043 63,193
TOTAL EQUITY 73,909 (9,708) 64,201
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32 RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS {contd }

31st JULY 2006

COMPANY RECONCILIATION OF INCOME STATEMENT ~ YEAR TO 31ST JULY 2005

Notes
REVENUE
Cost of sales
GROSS PROFIT

Net operating expenses 32(a)c)

OPERATING PROFIT

Finance mcome
Finance costs 32(c)

PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAX

Tax on profit on ordinary activities 32(b)c)

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
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Effect of
transition to
UK GAAP IFRS IFRS
£000 £000 £000
12416 — 15416
(12,447 — (12.447)
2,969 —— 2 969
(2,009) (276} {2,785)
960 (276) 684
3 — 3
(26) (168) (194)
937 (444) 493
(139) a7 (156)
798 (461) 337
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32

RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS {contd }

COMPANY RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AT 3157 JULY 2005

31st JULY 2006

Effect of
transition to
UK GAAP IFRS IFRS
Notes £000 £000 £000
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 574 —_ 574
Investments 1n Subsidianies and Joint Ventures 789 —_ 789
Qther receivables 32(6) —_ 1,606 1,656
Deferred tax asset 32(b)c) — 2,108 2,108
1,363 3,764 5127
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventones 4,489 — 4,489
Trade and other recervables 32(aXh) 4,369 (2,156) 2,213
Current 1ax asset 538 — 538
Cash and bank 1,578 — 1,578
10,974 (2,156) 8 818
TOTAL ASSETS 12,337 1.608 13,945
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retirement benefit obhigations 32(c) —_ 7,078 7,028
Deferred tax habilities 57 — 57
57 7,028 7.085
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 32(a) 3018 (468} 2,550
Current tax — —— —_
3,018 (468) 2,550
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,075 6,560 9,635
NET ASSETS 9,262 (4,952) 4,310
EQUITY
Called up share capital 1008 — 1,008
Retained earnings § 254 (4,952) 3302
TOTAL EQUITY 9,262 (4,952) 4,310
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32 RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS (contd )

COMPANY RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AT 1ST AUGUST 2004

Notes

NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equpment

Investments 1n Subsidiaries and Jomnt Ventures

Other recervables 32(H

Deferred tax asset 32(b¥c)

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventones

Trade and other recervables 32(6)
Current tax asset

Cash and baok

TOTAL ASSETS

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Retirement benefit obligations 32(cy
Deferred tax hiabihities

CURRENT UABILITIES
Trade and other payables 32(a)
Current tax

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

EQUITY
Called up share capital
Retained earmings

TOTAL EQUITY
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31st JULY 2006

Effect of

transition to
UK GAAP [FRS IFRS
£000 £000 £000
568 — 568
789 — 789
— 1,480 1.430
— 1,815 1,815
1,357 3,295 4,652
4082 — 4087
5784 (1,480) 4,304
382 — 382
88 — 88
10 336 (1,480) 3.856
11,693 1,815 13,508
— 6,049 6,049
60 — 60
60 6,049 6,109
2,557 (4503 2,107
2 557 (450) 2,107
2617 3,599 8216
9,076 (3 784) 5,292
1 008 — 1.008
8 068 {3,784) 4,284
9,076 {3,784) 5,292
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32

RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS (contd }

NOTES TO THE RECONCILIATIONS FROM UK GAAP TO IFRS

a)

1AS 10 — Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Under UK GAAP proposed dividends were accrued into the accounts for the penod 0 which they
related Under IFRS the proposed dividend can only be accounted for when 1t has been declared
and approved at the Annual General Meeting Thus the proposed dividend at the end of each
financal perrod has been derecognised, which has resulted i a decrease in Trade and other
payables and an increase 1n Retained earnings for the Group and Company Interim dividends are
recogmsed when paid

The effect on the Balance Sheet of applying IAS 101s

GROUP AND COMPANY
As at 3ist Asat st
Jaly 2005 Aungust 2004
£000 £600
Decrease m Trade and other payables 468 450
Increase i Retamed earnings 468 450

Addimonally IFRS requires dvidends to be presented differently from UK GAAP Under IFRS
dividends are not considered to be an expense and therefore are not included in the Income
Statement, but charged against Retammed earmings

Under UK GAAP, the company accrued a proposed dividend recervable, 1n the year to 31st July

2005, from one of its subsidianes of £500,000 Under IFRS this dividend recervable cannot be
accounted for 1n the accounts to 31st July 2005
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RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO iFRS {contd )

NOTES TO THE RECONCHLIATION FROM UK GAAP TO IFRS [contd }

b)

1AS 12 — Income Tax

31st JULY 2006

Under UK GAAP the contingent capital gains tax that would be payable if all ipvestment properties
were sold at therr vatuation on the Balance Sheet date was disclosed as a note to the
Group accounts but not recogmsed in the Balance Sheet Under BFRS a provision for the deferred
tax [rability based on the tax which may arise on the sale of the mvestinent properties 1s recogmsed
1n the Group Balance Sheet and movements from year to year are recognised in the tax charge m

the Group Income Statement

Under UK GAAP deferred tax 1s calculated by reference to temporary tinung differences ansmg
on the Income Statement Under IFRS a Balance Sheet approach 1s adopted by applying the
appropriate tax rate to the temporary differences ansing between the carrying values of assets and

habidinies and their tax base

The effect on the Balance Sheet of applying TAS 1258

GROUP

Deferred tax hability ansing on revaluation of imvestment properties
Deferred tax luabtlity anising on tempoary differences

Decrease 1 Retaned earmings

To reconcile to [FRS adjustment {0 deferred tax habality
Retirement benefits deferred tax asset (Note 32(c}}

The effect on the Income Statement of applymg 1AS 1215

GROUP

Increase 1n deferred tax Niabihty arising on revaluation of
investment properties

Increase in deferred tax habihity arising on temporary differences
Increased tax charge on pension scheme service costs (Note 32(c))
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As at 3st As at Ist
July 2005  August 2004
£000 £000
{8,649) (3,892)
(86} (32)
(8,735) (5,974)
2,108 1.815
6,627) (4 109)
(2,757 —
(34) —

(17 —
(2,828) —
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32 RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TQ IFRS {contd |

NOTES TO THE RECONCILIATION FROM UK GAAP TO IFRS {contd )

b)

1AS 12 - Income Tax
The effect on the Balance Sheet of appiying IAS 1215

COMPANY

Deferred tax hability arrang on temporary differences

To reconcile to IFRS adjustment to deferred tax hablity
Retirement benefits deferred tax asset (Note 32(c))

The effect on the Income Statement of applying IAS 1215
COMPANY

Increased tax charge on pension scheme service costs (Note 32(c))
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Asat3lst As at st
July 200> Augost 2004

£000 £000
186) (32)

2,108 1,815
(17} -
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RECONCILIATION OF UK GAAP TO IFRS (contd )

NOTES TC THE RECONCILIATION FROM UK GAAP TO IFRS (contd }

)

IAS 19 - Employee Benefits

Under UK GAAP the net deficit 1n the defined benefit pension scheme and the related deferred tax
asset were not required to be recogmised 1n the Balance Sheet Under IFRS the deficit in the scheme
and the related deferred tax asset are recogmsed on the face of the Balance Sheet for the Group and
Company

IAS 19 allows several alternative opuions for the accounting for actuaral gains and losses The
Group and Company has elected to recognise all actuanal gains and losses 1n full 1n the period 1n
which they occur 1n the Statement of Recogmised Income and Expense This option has been
selected as it 1s consistent with the requirements under UK GAAP treatment under FRS 17, that
had previously been disclosed by way of a note in the Group’s and Company’s financial statements

The effect on the Balance Sheet of applying IAS 19 1s

GROUP AND COMPANY
As at 31st As at Ist
July 200>  August 2004
£000 £000
Retrement benefit obhigations recogmised (7028} (6,049}
Deferred tax asset on retrement benefit deficit
(Included within deferred taxation Note 32(b)) 2,108 1,813
Decrease tn Retained earnings {4,920) (4.234)
The effect on the Income Statement of applying [AS 19 1s
Decrease 1 penston costs within Net operating expenses 224 —
Increase 1n pension finance costs (168) —
Increased tax charge ansing on above (17 —
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RECONCILIAT!ON OF UK GAAP TO IFRS {contd )

NOTES TO THE RECONCILIATION FROM UK GAAP TO IFRS (contd |

d)

)

IAS 31 - Interest in Jomt Ventures

Under UK GAAP, the Group recogmsed its share of Jomit Ventures’ operating profit before interest
and 1ts share of interest with the Group figures on the face of the Profit and Loss Account In the
Balance Sheet the Group’s share of the Joint Ventures' gross assets and habihties were separately
shown

IAS 31 allows the Company to make a one off decision as to whether Joint Ventures are to be
accounted for under the equity method or by proportional consolidanon The Company has chosen
fo apply the equity method

IAS 40 - Investment Properties

Under UK GAAP revaluahion surpluses or deficits on investment properties were taken directly to
reserves Under IFRS these surpluses and deficits are recogmsed 1n the Group Income Statement
As a vesult the revaluation reserve 15 no longer repoited separately as a component of equity i the
Group Balance Sheet At the date of fransition the accumulated revalvation reserve has been
reallocated to retained earnings This treatment does not have any effect on the distnbutable profits
of the Group as these will continue to be determined by the application of the Companies Act 1985

Revaluation of mvestment properties mn Jomt Venture compames have been treated 1n line with
the Group pohey

Reclassifications

Under IFRS other recervables not recoverable within one year are shown under Non current
assets for the Group and Company

Pnnted by inghs Allen, Kurhcaldy



